

# MARCHING 100 ALUMNI BAND ASSOCIATION DMV AREA CHAPTER 7005 FIELDSTONE COURT BRANDYWINE, MARYLAND 20613



IN REPLY REFER TO

CHAPTER/MTG SEC/at 10 Apr 21

From: President, DMV Are Chapter, Marching 100 Alumni Band Association
To: Marching 100 ABA DMV Area Chapter Alumni & Associate Band Members

Subj: MARCHING 100 ABA DMV AREA CHAPTER MEETING ON APRIL 10, 2021

Our M100 ABA DMV Area Chapter Meeting will take place, via 'zoom' on 10 Apr 21, at 4:00 PM - Join Zoom Meeting Info is as follows:

- https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81561325910?pwd=NXhHYllZSUYxYk5rUG9oTUVQSlN5dz
  09
- > Meeting ID: 815 6132 5910

If you have any issues connecting, please reach out to our DMV Area Chapter Vice President:

Larry Rentz; Cell # (412) 352-3057

## Meeting Minutes

- Roll Call of Officers (Parliamentarian) 4:00PM Jeramy Green in the absence of the Parliamentarian.
- 2. Call to Order (President) 4:01PM
- 3. ATTENDEES: Jeramy Green, Larry Rentz, Andrea Turk, George Quillet, Anthony Mingo, and Kimberly Evans.
- 4. Opening Prayer (Chaplain)4:02PM Andrea Turk in the absence of the chaplain.
- 5. Approval of Meeting Minutes (13 Mar 21) APPROVED Moved by George Q and second by Kim E.
- 6. Financial Report (Treasurer)APPROVED Moved by Anthony M and second by Kim E.
  - a) Operations Account:
    - i. Cash App. (N/A)
    - ii. PayPal \$608.44
  - b) National Account:
    - i. Current funds available \$487.80
  - c) Chapter T-shirts available:
    - i. Seven (7) Large
    - ii. Four (4) Extra Large





## 7. Virtual Que-Rantine Fundraiser Flyer:

- a) Emergency Student Support Fund Jeramy shared that we are still encouraging participation and ticket purchases, but we prefer direct donations. Kim Evans shared that she and Tiffany Shultz (ABA National President) were planning to pay their sponsorships later this evening. Andrea offered that, while direct donations are preferred, we still need some sponsorships that mention the Marching 100 Alumni Band Association to be submitted so that the partner organization doesn't feel like we didn't do anything to contribute to the event.
  - i. 17 Apr 21

#### 8. Minding Our Business Presentation:

- a) L&S Enterprise, LLC
  - i. Mrs. Sharon Finney Due to a family emergency, Sharon was unable to join our meeting. In lieu of her presentation, Andrea and Larry discussed a game plan to host a virtual recruitment event with a focus on student-musicians from high schools in the DMV Area.

#### 9. New Business

The focus of next month's meeting, 19 May 21, will be on FAMU 'recruitment' in terms of the existing requirements for acceptance into FAMU as well as the requirements for participation in the FAMU Band Program.

Kim offered to make flyers for the event, and it was suggested that the event be held on a weeknight as opposed to our regular Saturday afternoon timeslot.

It was also suggested that we consider moving our meeting from Saturday afternoon to Saturday morning (maybe 10:00AM so members do not have to interrupt their weekend day for a meeting). We will revisit options during our regular June meeting.

The proposed date for the recruitment event is: WEDNESDAY, MAY 19 @ 7:00pm.

We will start our regular meeting for May at 6:30PM, PRIOR TO the recruitment event, and we will hold participants in the waiting room until we are ready to begin.

Kim also offered to allow us access to her Zoom account so that we do not have any issues with a potential large number of participants logging in for the recruitment meeting.

Andrea will reach out to Dr. Chipman to find out if he, Mr. Baker, or a designee can join the call to make a 5-10 presentation that gives an overview about the Marching 100 and FAMU bands. After which Larry and Andrea will commence with the recruitment presentation that was distributed by FAMU's Office of Admissions and Recruitment. We will ask that whoever joins us from the FAMU Band program remain on the Zoom event and answer any questions that pop up in the chat.





Andrea and Larry will be reaching out to high school band directors via email to share the flyer and encourage them to share information about the event with their band students.

#### 10. Announcements:

- a) 'Minding Our Business' Campaign. Our DMV Area Chapter is still Encouraging alumni & associate members to participate in this chapter initiative whereas M100 alumni & associate members can advertise their particular business or businesses on our DMV Area Chapter website. During this period of the COVID-19 Pandemic, we hope & trust that these advertised businesses will get exposure to many potential customers.
- b) Emergency Student Support Fund:
  - i. Fundraiser The updated flyer has been loaded on the website with the CashApp option removed.
- c) Orange Blossom Classic Suite (05 Sept 21):
  - i. M100 ABA Website
    - 1. Game Ticket Website
    - 2. Access to Suite Website
    - 3. Food This information won't be available until July or August. The Hardrock Stadium makes menu offerings and any changes available during the summer for the upcoming athletic cycle. This is also the case for RV parking. All other parking is the same and, for now, only those who have suites have parking passes included. There are no advertised deals for early purchase of stadium parking passes.
    - 4. Drinks SEE PREVIOUS NOTES
    - 5. Parking? **SEE PREVIOUS NOTES**
- d) NAA Kim reminded us that dues are currently \$50 and that rate is in effect until 11:59 PM on June 30, 2021.
- e) NAA Kim shared that nominations are currently open for all vacant NAA positions until June 30, 2021 and we can go to the NAA website for more information.
- f) NAA Kim will be hosting a panel discussion sometime late May (exact date will be provided soon) about entrepreneurship. The goal is to allow some of the business owners within The Association to share their stories and provide advice to members who have been considering starting their own businesses. Andrea suggested that George, Larry and Sharon be invited to serve as panelists.
- g) NAA- Andrea asked Kim to check with the National Executive Board of the ABA and find out if they are willing to move our chapter's newsletter to the main page of the website. The DMV Area is fighting to stay active and to keep our members informed (even with little to no participation), and we'd like the other chapters to read about, and see, what we're doing.



# Subj: MARCHING 100 ABA DMV AREA CHAPTER MEETING ON APRIL 10, 2021



- 11. Closing Prayer (Chaplain) Anthony Mingo
- 12. Adjournment 5:10 PM

A. TURK

Copy to:
M100 ABA DMV Chapter Staff/File(s)